Travis Morris

=S
From: tmorris2@albemarle.org N Y ara V/aY 1
Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2017 12:06 PM Mlvi¥VieolATAWAW |
To: Travis Morris
Cc: Travis Morris NOV o7 2017
Subject: Board/Commission/Committee Application
County of Albemarle
I . Board of Supervisor's Office
Application Information
Date of this Application: 11/7/2017
Board/Commission/ Acquisition of Conservation Easements (ACE) Appraisal
Committee Applied for: Review Committee
Affiliations (if any): None provided
Magisterial District: White Hall
Applicant Name: Ross Stevens
Address: 3374 Middle Mountain Road
Crozet, VA 22932
Home Telephone: (434) 823-4694
Email Address: rstevens@stevensandcompany.net
Employment Status: Self-Employed
Employer Name: Stevens & Company
Business Address: 5785 The Square
Suite 200
Crozet, VA 22932
Work Telephone: (434) 823-6104
Occupation/Title: Real Estate Broker
Date of Employment: 09/30/1990
Years Resident in 51
Albemarle County:
Previous Residence: No Previous Residency provided
Spouse: Amy N. Stevens
Number of Children: 04
Education: Elon University 1990
Memberships: Coma Lacrosse
Interests: Albemarle County Historic Preservation Committee
Reason to Serve: A strong desire to preserve our beautiful rural landscape and
protect our natural resources. Land Conservation is important
to me.



How did you Hear About Vacancy: I have been on this committee for many years.

SIGNATURE REQUIRED:

Ross Stevens

DATE SIGNED:




Travis Morris

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Application Information

Date of this Application:

Board/Commission/

Committee Applied for:

Affiliations (if any):
Magisterial District:
Applicant Name:
Address:

Home Telephone:
Email Address:

Employment Status:

tmorris2@albemarle.org

Wednesday, November 8, 2017 8:19 AM
Travis Morris

Travis Morris
Board/Commission/Committee Application
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NOV 05 2017

County of Albematle
Hoard of f;‘)li})(_il'\;‘]{::)}"‘-} Office
11/8/2017
Charlottesville/Albemarle Airport Authority

None provided
Rivanna

Brian Campbell

P.O. Box 430
3630 Louisa Road
Keswick, VA 22947

(434) 293-9014
brian@primavera-va.com

Self-Employed

Employer Name:

Business Address:

Work Telephone:
Occupation/Title:

Date of Employment:

Years Resident in

Albemarle County:
Previous Residence:
Spouse:

Number of Children:

Memberships:

Interests:

P.O. Box 430
3630 Louisa Road
Keswick, VA 22947

(434) 293-5043
Principal
01/01/1994

14

No Previous Residency provided
Spouse Name not provided
Number of Children not provided

Bachelor of Commerce (B.Com.) 1963
Master of Business Administration (MBA) 1965

Doctor of Philosophy (Ph.D.) 1969

Grace Episcopal Church
UVA Heart and Vascular center, member of the Advisory Board
1



Reason to Serve; I have decades of experience consulting to airports and airlines
in the areas of air service development and route planning.

How did you Hear About Vacancy: I am a current member of the Commission

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

Education:

Memberships:

Interests:

Reason to Serve:

tmorris2@albemarle.org

Tuesday, November 28, 2017 1:50 PM ) o~ : |-i \ 7, ,
Travis Morris 1 1Pl A'AVAY
Travis Morris

Board/Commission/Committee Application NOV

: ( 1 e b
Clounty ol ,."‘.,I‘»H.‘HL]_L'A,A‘

's Office

woard of Supervisors
11/28/2017
Joint Airport Commission

None provided
Jack Jouett

Hunter Johnson

1290 Buck Mountain Ford Lane
Earlysville, VA 22936

(434) 531-5599
hunterj@worldstrides.org

Currently Employed
WorldStrides

218 West Water Street
Charlottesville, VA 22902

(434) 982-8632
Vice President, Strategic Planning
06/01/1988

29

Williamsburg in graduate school
Susan
3

BA, Randolph-Macon College 1986 MBA, William and Mary
1988

Airplane Owners and Pilot Association

In the past, I enjoyed serving my community as a volunteer
EMT for the Western Albemarle Rescue Squad for 3 years and
a volunteer firefighter at Station 5 (Crozet) for 5 years.

As 30+ year commercial rated pilot/flight instructor I have a
love of aviation. In addition, I've enjoyed working closely with
1



air carriers at WorldStrides, which is a large scale travel
provider. I would love the opportunity to serve in a role to
support our wonderful airport,

How did you Hear About Vacancy: Involvement in the local aviation community over the last 29
years and I've known several members.

SIGNATURE REQUIRED:

Hunter Johnson

DATE SIGNED:




Travis Morris

From:
Sent:

To: Travis Morris
Cc: Travis Morris

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
Tuesday, November 28, 2017 8:43 AM E

P | O O}
Countv of Albemarle

£ ( - B, IS I . © |
Roard of Supervisors Ofrice

11/28/2017
Joint Airport Commission

None provided
Samuel Miller

Eric Walden

Self-Employed

1686 Taylors Gap Rd
North Garden, VA 22959

(434) 825-4070
littlehawklogistics@gmail.com

Little Hawk Logistics, LLC

Education:

Memberships:
Interests:

Reason to Serve:

1686 Taylors Gap Rd
North Garden, VA 22959
(434) 825-4070

Pilot and President
03/01/2014

No Previous Residency provided
Spouse Name not provided
01

Western Albemarle HS - 1993 University of Virginia -
Environmental Science/Astronomy - 1997 FlightSafety
Academy - Aviation - 1998

NBAA AOPA EAA TBMOPA

Cub Scouts of America CATEC Blue Ridge Area Food Bank

After my short tenure on the Commission serving as an interim
member, I have seen much that I feel I can have a positive
influence upon. With the ongoing renovation of the Signature

1



facility, I can offer an operators insight intc how that is going,
and what else may be appropriate to consider.

How did you Hear About Vacancy: My term on the Commission ends this month, after having
been led to apply initially by Mr. Barnhardt

SIGNATURE REQUIRED:

Eric Walden

DATE SIGNED:




Travis Morris

From: tmorris2@albemarle.org

Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2017 11:49 AM
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

Ed ucation:

Memberships:

Interests:

Reason to Serve:

How did you Hear About Vacancy:

No Previous Residency provided
William Tompkins
Number of Children not provided

BS Blology 1962 MD 1966

. = ¥ 1 o~
County of Albemarle

Board of Supervisor's |
11/21/2017
Natural Heritage Committee
None provided
Samuel Miller
Dorothy Tompkins
575 Hightop Dr
North Garden, VA 22959
(434) 953-7177
dorothytompkins@mac.com
Retired
45

Georgla s Friends, Pre5|dent Albemarie Garden Club
Conservation and Horticulture Committees

NS
JTICEe

Rivanna Master Naturalist, Steerlng Committee Virginia Master
Naturalists Master Gardener (teach Botany for three counties'

training classes MclIntire Botanical Garden Board, current
President Virginia Native Plant Society Monticello Bird Club

Chesapeake Bay Foundation Water Captaln

The study of native plants native ecosystems and the
environment has been my avocation most of my life.

Albemarle County (and all of Virginia) are richly diverse in

these areas. We need to identify areas of special interest and

protect all of our native ecosystems.



SIGNATURE REQUIRED:

Dorothy Tompkins

DATE SIGNED:




Travis Morris

From:

tmorris2@albemarle.org

Sent: Monday, November 6, 2017 8:48 PM rh,. }3 (aYalaY\V/aY g
To: Travis Morris Rl ( 1{]\f % }{ ‘}
Cc: Travis Morris
Subject: Board/Commission/Committee Application NOV o 3 2017

L ) County of Albemarle
Application Information Board of Supervisor's Office

Applicant Name:

Employment Status:

Date of this Application:

Board/Commission/
Committee Applied for:

Affiliations (if any):
Magisterial District:

Address:

Home Telephone:

i1/6/2017
Natural Heritage Committee

Albemarle County resident
Rivanna

Emily Luebke

1801 Walnut Ridge Ct.
Charlottesville, VA 22911

(434) 245-5279

Email Address: emily@luebke.us

Years Resident in
Albemarle County:
Previous Residence:

Spouse:

Number of Children:

Education:

Memberships:

Interests:

Not Working Outside the Home

30

No Previous Residency provided
Spouse Name not provided
Number of Children not provided

PhD Operatlons Research Unsver5|ty of North Carolina at
Chapel Hill, 2002

BA, Mathematics, Carleton College 1993

Order of the Golden Fleece, Unlver5|ty of North Carolina at
Chapel Hill

Rivanna Master Naturalist, 2014-present

Charlottesville Municipal Band Youth Ensemble, volunteer
manager 2016-present

Charlottesville Women's Soccer 2003-present, President 2013-
2017

Charlottesville Ultimate Disc Organization 2002-present



Reason to Serve:

How did you Hear About Vacancy:

Dragonfly Society of the Americas

I want to make a meaningful contribution to the effort of
understanding and preserving Albemarle's biodiversity by
working together with others and applying my knowledge and
skills. I enjoy studying Odonata in Albemarle (data shared with
DCR's NH program), photography, and vernal pool monitoring.

Nancy Weiss emailed our Master Naturalist chapter and then
she and I discussed it over the phone.

SIGNATURE REQUIRED:

Emily Luebke

DATE SIGNED:




Travis Morris
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From: tmorris2@albemarle.org —
Sent: Friday, November 24, 2017 8:37 PM L)~

To: Travis Morris
Cc: Travis Morris

Subject: Board/Commission/Committee Application NOV o7 2117

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

A.B, Princeton University 1972 J.D., Harvard Law School 1975

" ki
County of Albemarle

DAaars ~f Q ~ 1 teamprlae MIEA
0ard of oupervisors Otlice

11/24/2017
Natural Heritage Committee

Local landowner, county resident, interest in conservation
Rivanna

Michael Rodemeyer

888 Wolf Trap Rd
Charlottesville, VA 22911

(434) 984-6066
mrodemeyer@outlook.com

Retired

12

Glen Echo, MD
Dorrit Green
02

Maryland Bar Association District of Columbia Bar Assn

Blue Ridge Board, One Virginia 2021 Advisory Board, California
Council on Science and Technology Fellowship Program

I have substantial experience with environmental policy and
law, and a long standing interest in preserving critical
biodiversity as a means of protecting broader ecological
services. As a county resident, I want to help preserve the
natural resources of our area while allowing for smart growth.

From Nancy Weiss, a board member



Michael Rodemeyer

DATE SIGNED:




Michael Rodemeyer, J.D.
Retired

Mr. Rodemeyer has over 40 years of experience in the fields of science, technology, and
environmental policy. Before retiring, he taught science and technology policy and directed
the Policy Internship program at the University of Virginia’s engineering school. His
particular interest is in the application of science to public policy. In 2016, he served on a
pane! of the National Academies of Science, Engineering and Medicine reviewing science
and policy on genetically engineered crops. From 2000-2008, Mr. Rodemeyer directed the
Pew Initiative on Food and Biotechnology, a nonprofit project on - agricultural
biotechnology issues funded by the Pew Charitable Trusts. Prior to that, Mr. Rodemeyer
served as the Assistant Director for Environment in the Office of Science and Technology
Policy in the Clinton White House and as Chief Democratic Counsel for the U.S. Congress
Committee on Science and Technology. Mr. Rodemeyer received his law degree from
Harvard Law School in 1975 and his undergraduate degree from Princeton University in
1972. He has lived in Albermarle County, Virginia, with his wife, Dorrit Green, since
2005.




Travis Morris
#
From: tmorris2@albemarle.org 2
Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 8:17 AM

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

* County of Albemarle

Roard of Supervisor's Office

11/14/2017
Pantops Community Advisory Committee

None provided
Rivanna

Rita Krenz

372 South Pantops Drive
Charlottesville, VA 22911

(434) 243-7870
rkk3f@yahoo.com

Currently Employed

PHI Air Medical

43 Aviation Circle
suite 103
Weyers Cave, va 24486

(540) 453-2000
flight paramedic
May 2012

30

New Mexico, Maryland
Spouse Name not provided
Number of Children not provided

BA from UVA in Foreign Affairs, BS from UMBC in

paramedicine, MS from UMBC in EMS Education
President, Overlook Condos Home Owner's Association
member (20+years) Scottsville Volunteer Rescue Squad.

Contribute to thoughtful development of Pantops area,

including maintaining the limited amount of green space. Work

1



to resolve the conflicts between green space as listed in the
current Master Plan versus private ownership,

How did you Hear About Vacancy: Contacted directly by Cal Morris

have served on the PCAC previously.

SIGNATURE REQUIRED:

Rita Krenz

DATE SIGNED:




Travis Morris

#

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

tmorris2@albemarle.org

Wednesday, November 8, 2017 4:03 PM ’h Y ~
Travis Morris t ' 1CUCH
Travis Morris

Board/Commission/Committee Application NOV 0a 2017
WV UG LUl

County of Albemarle

Application Information Board of Supervisor's Office

Date of this Application: 11/8/2017

Board/Commission/

Places 29 (NORTH) Community Advisory Committee

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

Robert Chisholm .

3025 Copper Knoll RD
Charlottesville, VA 22911

(434) 466-5742

Currently Employed

Fulton Bank

400 E. Main ST
Charlottesville, VA 22902

(434) 974-9800
Commercial Business Banker
04/10/2017

Years Remdent in
Albemarle County:

Previous Residence:
Spouse:
Number of Children:

Education:
Memberships:

Interests:

Reason to Serve:

3

No Previous Residency provided
Krisna Casino
1

ngh School Dlploma

Ducks Unllmlted Church of Incarnation and AIbemarIe GOP

I am a member of Ducks Unlimited and work with local Small
Business groups to educate new small business owners.

lemg in Forest Lakes and a Father - the development of the
area is vital to our community. I wish to be apart of the
development to have a voice and ensure that the direction is

1



aligning with the residents. I work as a Commercial Banker
and understand the Business Industry.

How did you Hear About Vacancy: I have been looking on the County's website to find ways to
becoming more involved civically.

SIGNATURE REQUIRED:

Robert Chisholm

DATE SIGNED:




Travis Morris

#

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

tmorris2@albemarle.org . ——
Tuesday, November 14, 2017 5:02 PM B YaYals IN/E2( ]
Travis Morris | e '
Travis Morris .
Board/Commission/Committee Application s

County of Albemarle

Application Information Roard of Supervisor's Office

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
Rivanna River Basin Commission

Citizen
Samuel Miller

Zachary Wheat

330 Ivy Vista Drive
Charlottesville, VA 22903

(434) 977-4596
zwheat@gmail.com

Currently Employed

University of Virginia-College of Arts & Sciences

#2 Dawson's Row
PO Box 400772
Charlottesville, VA 22904

(434) 924-2746
Director of Digital Communications
01/26/2006

14

Brookeville, Maryland

Erica Wheat

3

Attended University of Maryland University College (no degree)
Trout Unlimited
Volunteer - Virginia Wildlife Center (patient transport)
Deep interest in our local rivers and their health and well
being. Desire also to contribute to our local government.



How did you Hear About Vacarnicy: Via the website. I am applying to be reappointed.

SIGNATURE REQUIRED:

Zachary Wheat

DATE SIGNED:
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